


	Questions
	Answers

	1. On the 15-BizHub 223 what is the maximum size paper output that is needed?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]All Machines can load up to 12x18 in the bypass. 

	2. On the 15-Buzhub 223 what is the maximum original paper size that would be copied from the glass?
	All Machines scan up to 11x17. 

	3. What is the current Service Rate per page by machine?
	 This varies per machine running from  .0083 to .0134 per click. 

	4. As for the lease are you considering a FMV, $1 Buyout or if a lease is available for Colleges available can it be considered?
	We are looking at any WSCA Lease contract. 

	5. For the bid does machines Models need to be listed by each location or in a group?  If in a group should it be noted on which machines are replacing machines.  
	All machines on hand are currently running a lease. For the RFI list what models you are presenting to replace the current models. 

	6. If machine monthly volume requires a larger or smaller machine can it be presented?
	Yes
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